
 
 

   TULE RIVER TRIBAL COUNCIL 
                 TULE RIVER INDIAN RESERVATION 

 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
TRTC-13-2021 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

March 3, 2021 
 

 
TO: PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS 
 
FROM: Corina Harris, Director of Procurement 
 
This Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Request 
for Proposals dated February 03, 2021.   
 
This Addendum consists of two (2) pages and the following attached documents: 
 

i) Due date extension and answers to questions 
 
_______________________ .  _______________________ 

 
 

PROPOSAL DEADLINE EXTENSION A  
 

Extension to proposal is extended to Thursday, March 11, 2021, due by 5:00pm. 
 

 
 

CLARIFICATION TO QUESTIONS  
1) A question was raised in regards if a preferred method of broker/consultant compensation; 

retainer, commissions, or fees? 
 
Clarification: There is no preference. 
 

2) A question was raised in regards to what has your current broker/consultant’s total 
compensation been over the last 12 months? 
 
Clarification: Information is not available.  
 

3) A question was raised in regarding are employee communication services included within 
the current broker/consultant’s services and fee structure? 
 
Clarification: Yes, as needed. 
 

4) A question was raised regarding, who is your current TPA for medical benefits? 



 
Clarification: HealthComp 
 

5) A question was raised in regards to who is your current PBM and are they linked to, or 
purchased through your medical TPA? 
 
Clarification: Express Scripts and they are reimbursed through TPA.  
 

6) A question was raised regarding, if you have considered deploying your own pharmacy. If 
not, has this option been reviewed in the past? 
 
Clarification: It has been reviewed in the past. 

 
7) A question was raised regarding have you applied for title 5 (638) status? If not, do you 

desire to do so? 
 
Clarification: I do not believe we have applied for this and I do not know if we desire so. 

 
8) A question was raised in regards to if the Tribe is using a MLR model to reimburse claims 

for tribal members? 
 

Clarification: No, it has been presented but has not been approved.  
 
9) A question was raised in regards if the Tribe is familiar with, and/or using “sponsorship” to 

manage high cost claims? 
 

Clarification:  No.   
  

10) A question was raised in regards to if we are fortunate enough to be selected, will finalist 
interviews be held in person, or virtually? 

 
Clarification: We would prefer in person.   

 

 
 
 

Thank you! 
 
 

  


